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2-1-1 and Information  Address Phone # Website 
United Way/211  211 

888-775-1260 
http://www.referweb.net/spvm/ 

Highland County Community 
Resource Directory 

 937-393-9266 http://hccao.org/wp-
content/uploads/2011/03/2011_Highland_
County_Resource_Directory.pdf 

 
Reentry Address Phone # Website 
Highland County Office of Reentry 
Services 

110 Homestead Ave., Hillsboro 
45133 

937-393-9266 http://www.hcors.org/ 

Adult Parole Authority (APA) 
 Reentry Coordinator Rick Harmon 

1901 S. Gettysburg Ave. 
Dayton, 45417 

937-262-9853 
x8282017 (W) 
513-383-9307 (N) 

http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
s/apa_coordinators/southwest/apa_south
west.html 

APA Justice Reinvestment Officer 
Ashlee Jones, Portsmouth APA 

602 7th Street (Basement) 
Portsmouth, Ohio 

740-357-6188 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
s/jro/south/south.html 

Highland Co Reentry Coalition Office of Reentry Services 937-393-9266 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
s/coalitions/highland/highland.html 

    
Social Security Address Phone # Website 
Social Security Administration 4375 Hoover Ave., Dayton 

45417 
877-895-0038 http://www.ssa.gov 

Social Security office locator   https://secure.ssa.gov/ICON/main.jsp#officeResults  
 

Birth Certificate Address Phone # Website 
Highland Co. Health Dept. 1487 N High St Hillsboro 45133 973-393-1941 http://highlandcountyhealthdepartment.org

/ 
Ohio Department of Health 
(births in any county in Ohio) 

225 Neilston Street, PO Box 
15098, Columbus OH  43215 

614-466-2531 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vital
stats.aspx  

Vitalchek  
(births in any US state/territory) 

n/a 
Order birth certificate online 

1-877-828-3101 http://www.vitalchek.com 

Centers for Disease Control and 
Prevention 

Search the national database: 
Where to write for Vital Records 

 
 

http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/w2w.htm  

 
Bureau of Motor Vehicles Address Phone # Website 
*Call or search the website for other locations not listed here. 
BMV online services n/a n/a http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/   
Deputy Registrar 1575 N. High St. Hillsboro 45133 937-393-3991 http://bmv.ohio.gov 
Highland Co. Title Bureau 1575 N. High St., Hillsboro 45133 937-382-0375 http://bmv.ohio.gov  
*Driver Exam Station 950 Rombach Ave. Wilmington 

45177 
937-383-4519 http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/14.stm 

Cincinnati Regional Service 
Center (Reinstatement) 

10948 Hamilton Ave., Cincinnati  
45231 

513-742-7536 http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/36.stm 
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Public Benefits Address Phone # Website 
The Ohio Benefit Bank 
 

Call for locations statewide 614-221-4336 
1-800-648-1176 

http://www.ohiobenefits.org/ 
 

Job & Family Services 1575 N. High St., Hillsboro, 
45133 

937-393-4278 http://co.highland.oh.us/job-family-
services/ 

Women, Infants and Children 
(WIC) 

Call the Help Me Grow helpline 
for locations 

1-800-755-GROW 
(4769) 

http://www.odh.ohio.gov/en/odhprograms/
ns/wicn/wic1.aspx 

 
Emergency Shelter Address Phone # Website 
Highland Co. Homeless Shelter 145 Homestead Ave., Hillsboro, 

45133 
937-393-0634 http://www.hcshelter.org/ 

 
Homeless Outreach/Advocacy Address Phone # Website 
    
 
Housing Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Highland MHA 1575 N. High St., Hillsboro  45133 937-393-4278  
Highland County Community 
Action Org. Inc. 

1487 N. High St., Hillsboro  45133 937-393-3458 http://hccao.org/housing/housing-
payment-assistance 

Job & Family Services 1575 N. High St., Hillsboro, 45133 937-393-4278 http://co.highland.oh.us/job-family-
services/ 

 
Clothing Address Phone # Website 
Goodwill industries (near Greenfield) 457 E. Main St. Chillicothe 45601 740-702-4000 http://www.goodwill.org 
Goodwill industries (near Hillsdale) 10 S. Mechanic St., Lebanon 45036 513-771-4800 http://www.goodwill.org 
New Life Church & Ministries 6101 St. Rt. 247, Hillsboro, 45133 937-393-2429  
 
Food Pantries Address Phone # Website 
Family Recovery Service for Drug 
and Alcohol Abuse 

972 W. Main St., Hillsboro 
45133 

937-393-4562  

New Life Church & Ministries 
 

6101 St. Rt. 247 Hillsboro 
45133 

 http://newlifehillsboro.org/contact.html 

 
Free Meals Address Phone # Website 
Hillsboro First United Methodist 
Church: Tuesdays 11:30 to 12:30 

133 E. Walnut St., Hillsboro, 
45133 

937-393-2981 http://www.hillsborofirstumc.com/ 

 
Employment Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Federal Bonding Information  
 

1580 St. Rt. 56, London, 43140 740-845-3240 http://www.drc.state.oh.us/web/OJL_bondi
ng.htm 

Work Opportunity Tax Credit Info n/a 888-296-7541 opt. 
9 

http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/wotc 

Job & Family Services: Ohio 
Means Jobs 

1575 N. High St., Hillsboro 
45133 

937-393-4278 http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/highland  

Turning Point Applied Learning 
Center -- Training 

110 Homestead Ave., Hillsboro 
45133 

937-840-0568  
 

 
Older Adults Address Phone # Website 
Area Agency on Aging District 7 University of Rio Grande F32 

160 Dorsey Dr. Rio Grande 45674 
800-582-7277 http://www.aaa7.org 

Highland County Senior Center 185 Muntz St., Hillsboro  45133 937-393-4745 http://www.highlandseniors.net/ 
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Healthcare  (Free or low-cost) Address Phone # Website 
Highland Co. Health Dept. 1487 N. High St., Ste. 400, 

Hillsboro, 45133 
937-393-1941 http://highlandcountyhealthdepartment.org

/ 
Partnership for Prescription Asst.  n/a 1-888-477-2669 https://www.pparx.org  
Ohio’s Best RX n/a 1-866-923-7879 http://www.ohiobestrx.org/  
Dental OPTIONS 
 

n/a 614-233-6388  
1-888-765-6789 

http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/ohs
/oral/safetynet/options.aspx 

Prevent Blindness Ohio  
Vision Care Outreach Program 

n/a 614-464-2020 http://ohio.preventblindness.org/ 

UHCAN Ohio’s Health Care 
Helpline   

n/a 614-456-0060 X 233 www.UHCANOhio.org 
 

Prescription Hope  877-296-HOPE  
877-396-4673 

http://www.prescriptionhope.com  

Medicaid (Pick your Plan) 
Consumer Hotline 

n/a Fed:800-324-8680 
State:800-686-1516  

https://www.ohiomh.com/  

 
Substance Abuse Address Phone # Website 
Addiction Service providers by County https://prod.ada.ohio.gov/directory/ 
ODRC Chemical Dependency 
Specialist 

7710 Reading Road, Cincinnati 
45237 

513-821-4804 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/Public/cincinnatia
pa.htm 

Scioto-Paint Valley MHS-Highland 
Co. Office 

108 Erin Ct., Hillsboro, 45133 937-393-9946  

 
Mental Health/Counseling Address Phone # Website 
Crisis Center  937-981-7020 http://www.spvmhc.org/ 
Mental health provider by county http://mha.ohio.gov/Default.aspx?tabid=666 
Scioto Paint Valley Mental Health 
Center 

108 Erin Court, Hillsboro  45133 740-755-1260  

NAMI of Southern Ohio 108 Erin Court, Hillsboro  45133 740-708--9650  
FRS Behavioral Health  937-393-4562 http://www.frshighland.org/  

http://mha.ohio.gov/Default.aspx?tabid=666  
 
Victim Services/                        
 Domestic Violence 

Address Phone # Website 

ODRC Office of Victim Services 
 

770 West Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio  43222 

614-728-1976 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/victim.htm 

Alternatives to Violence Center  938 W. Main St. Hillsboro 45133 888-816-1146 
937-393-8118 

http://www.avconline.us/ 

Crisis Center  973-981-7020  
 
Sex Offender Services Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority 
Sex Offender Specialist 

 513-821-5218 www.drc.ohio.gov  

Highland County Sheriff’s Office 
Sex Offender Registry 

130 Homestead Ave, Hillsboro, 
OH 45133 

937-840-6240 http://www.highlandcoso.com/sorn.htm 

Gateway Behavioral Healthcare 2600 Victory Pkwy, Cincinnati 
45229 

513-861-0035 http://www.gatewaysrecovery.com/  
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Education Address Phone # Website 
Ohio Department of Education 
(Locate GED preparation help, GED 
transcript information)  

25 S Front Street,  
Columbus, OH  43215 

614 466-1577 http://education.ohio.gov/ 

Southern Ohio Community College 100 Hobart Dr. Hillsboro, 45133 973-393-3431 http://www.sscc.edu/ 
Turning Point Applied Learning (GEC) 
ABLE Program 

 937-927-5314 
937-840-0568 

http://www.turningpointalc.org/About_U
s.htm 

Great Oaks Career Campuses 
District Office 

3254 E. Kemper Rd. Cincinnati 
45241 

513-771-8840 http://www.greatoaks.com/sites/adulted/
Pages/default.aspx 

 
Financial Counseling/ 
Money Management 

Address Phone # Website 

*Call 1-800-355-2227 to schedule a face-to-face or phone interview with a certified financial counselor, or complete an application for 
services on-line at  http://www.apprisen.com/get-started. 
*Apprisen (Consumer Credit Counseling 
Services) 

Address 800-355-2227 
 

http://www.apprisen.com/ 
 

Lifespan Credit Counseling Services 7577 Central Park Blvd. 
Mason 45036 

800-355-2227 http://www.debtadvice.org/firststep/compi
nfo.cfm?agency_id=11048 

Highland County Community Action 1487 N. High St., 
Hillsboro 45133 

937-393-3458 http://www.hccao.org 

 
Business Address Phone # Website 
The Ohio Small Business 
Development Center 

550 East Spring St., Columbus 
43215 

(614) 287-5294 http://www.cscc.edu/cpe/sbdc/sbdchome.
asp   

Small Business Administration 401 N. Front St, Ste 
200,Columbus 43215 

(614) 469-6860 http://www.sba.gov/  

Economic and Community 
Development Institute (ECDI) 

119 Governor Foraker Place  
Hillsboro  45133 

937-393-1911 http://www.highlandcountyeconomicdevel
opment.co.highland.oh.us/ 

 
Transportation Address Phone # Website 
    
 
Families and Children Address Phone # Website 
Women, Infants and Children 
(WIC) Highland County 

1487 North High St., Ste 500 
Hillsboro  45133 

937-3993-3060 http://www.womaninfantchildrenoffice.com
/highland-county-wic-clinic-wc249 

Highland County Family & 
Children First Council 

1575 N. High St., Hillsboro 
45133 

 http://highlandfcfc.weebly.com/  
 

Highland County Board of 
Children’s Services 

1575 N. High St., Ste. 100, 
Hillsboro 45133 

937-393-3111 http://www.co.highland.oh.us/Department
%20Home%20Pages/Children%20Servic
es.html  

 
Miscellaneous Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Safelink Wireless (cellular phone) 
 

Call for information or to apply 1-800-977-3768 
 

https://www.safelinkwireless.com/Enrollm
entPublic/enroll_lifeline.aspx 

United Way of Greater Cincinnati 2400 Reading Rd. Cincinnati 
45202 

513-762-7100 http://www.uwgc.org/ 

 
Hispanic, Somali, and            
Immigrant Resources 

Address Phone # Website 

LAWO/ABLE Migrant Farmworker 
Program 

South 333 W 1st St Suite 5008 
Dayton 45402-3031 

937-228-8104, 
866-837-8832 

http://www.lawolaw.org/index/pho?option=
com_content&task=view&id=1704&Itemid
=937 
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Veterans Address Phone # Website 
Highland County  
Veterans Services Commission 

1575 N. High St., #400, Hillsboro 
45133 

937-393-8686 http://co.highland.oh.us/veterans-services-2/  

Dept. of Veterans Affairs  800-827-1000 http://www.va.gov  
On-line application for VA 
Health Benefits   

n/a 877-222-8387 https://www.1010ez.med.va.gov/sec/vha/10
10ez/  

Download form for request of 
DD214 

National Personnel Records Cntr, 
1 Archives Dr., 
 St. Louis, MO 63138 

Fax form to: 
314-801-9195 

http://www.archives.gov/veterans/military-
service-records/standard-form-180.html  

Homeless Veteran Hotline 
 

n/a 877-424-2838 
877-4AIDAVET 

http://www.va.gov/HOMELESS/about_the_i
nitiative.asp#three 

 
Legal Services Address Phone # Website 
Legal Aid Society 215 E. 9th St., Cincinnati 45202 513-241-9400 http://www.lascinti.org 
ProSeniors 7162 Reading Rd., Cincinnati 

45237 
800-488-6070 http://www.proseniors.org/legal_services.

html#hotline  
Ohio Legal Rights Service 
 

50 W Broad Street, Columbus,  
43215 

614-466-9956 http://www.olrs.ohio.gov 
 

ACLU of Ohio 
 

4506 Chester Avenue 
Cleveland, OH 44103 

216-472-2200 http://www.acluohio.org/ 
 

 
Volunteer Opportunities  Address Phone # Website 
Samaritan Outreach Services 537 N. East St. Hillsboro 45133 937-393-2220 http://samaritanoutreachservices.com/volunteer/ 
 
Other Agencies Address Phone # Website 
Highland County Adult Probation 
 

117 E Main St., Hillsboro, OH 45133 937-393-1802  

Area Agency on Aging District 7 University of Rio Grande F32 
160 Dorsey Dr. Rio Grande 45674 

800-582-7277 http://www.aaa7.org 

Board of Elections 1575 N. High St., Hillsboro 45133 973-393-9961 http://www.highlandcountyelections.com 
Highland Co. Alternatives to 
Violence 

938 W. Main St. Ste. 1, Hillsboro, 
45133 

937-393-5066 http://avconline.us/  

Highland County Common Pleas 105 N. High St. Hillsboro 45133 937-393-2422 http://hccpc.org/ 
Highland County Court, Madison 
Twp. Division 

300 Jefferson St., 2nd fl., Greenfield, 
45123 

937-981-2139 http://www.co.highland.oh.us/Departmen
t.Home.Pages/County%20Court.html  

Turning Point Applied Learning 
Center 

110 Homestead Ave., Hillsboro 
45133 

937-840-0568 http://www.hcors.org/pages/tpalc.html 

Head Start of Highland Co., Early 
Learning Centers 

1487 N. High St. Hillsboro 45133 937-393-3458 http://hccao.org/head-start/records-and-
recruitment  

 
Libraries  Address Phone # Website 
Greenfield Branch Library  1125 Jefferson St Greenfield 45123 937-981-3772  http://www.highlandco.org 
Highland County District Library  10 Willettsville Pike, Hillsboro, 45133 937-393-3114  http://www.highlandco.org 
Leesburg Branch Library  240 E Main Leesburg 45135 937-780-7295  http://www.highlandco.org 
Lynchburg Branch Library  102 S Main St Lynchburg 45142 937-364-2511  http://www.highlandco.org 
 


